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Fwd: Regarding site visit
1 message

RAVI RANJAN <ravi.r@adityabirla.com> Sun, 23 Jul, 2023 at 225 pm
To: Mithlesh Jha <mithu.nift2008@gmail.com>
Ce: hodeivil <hodcivi@nsiterp.in>, JEETENDRA KUMAR <Jeetendra kumar@adityabirla.com>, AMIT KUMAR SINGH <amitk ksingh@adityabirla.com>

Sir

As discussed pls plan plant visit f qmﬁzﬂmgmagbm@z of students will be 15 t

Ravi Ranjan
Regional Technical Head —Technical Customer Solutions
Mailravi.r@adityabirla.com

Mobile No-9507036657,7 544020446

Bihar
From: Mithlesh Jha <mithu nift2008 @gmail com> . \/ )
Sent: 11 July 2023 1551 & Q,%.?o,
To: RAVI RANJAN <ravir@adityabirla.com> V\ Ofo % 4 °
Ce: hodcivil <hodeivil@nsiterp.in> o.fazwo‘ > (s
Subject: Regarding site visit f.v.c))oc
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Photo of Site Visit:-
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Gurgawan, Bihar, India
H2P3+2Q7, Gurgawan, Tikaitpur, Bihar 801113, India
Lat 25.585358°

*:™® Long 85.004711°
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Since: 2008

NETAJI SUBHAS INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY

APPROVED BY AICTE, NEW DELHI AND DEPT OF SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY, GOVT. OF BIHAR
AFFILIATED TO BIHAR ENGINEERING UNIVERSITY, PATNA
AMHARA, BIHTA, PATNA-s01106

Department of Civil Engineering

The students of 4" semester civil branch are hereby sent to
your esteemed company for a plant visit.

S.No | Name of Student

1 Rahul Kumar
2 Kunal Kumar
3 Amit Kumar

4 Vishal Kumar

5 Swati Kumari

6 Rahul Kumar

7 Ajay Yadav

8 Ombkar Chaubey

9 Aditya Ranjan Kumar

10 Roushan Kumar

11 Shivam kumar

12 Abhishek

13 Pratik Prakash

14 Ashwin Kumar

15 Amit kumar

16 Sweta

17 Jyoti Naina
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